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Hi again Katie,
 
I spoke with Dean Miriti about this one and she is supportive of it.
 
Best,
Lisa
 
 

 

Lisa Clouser (Kowalsky)

The Ohio State University
Graduate School
247E University Hall
230 N. Oval Mall, Columbus, OH 43210
614-292-2267 Office
gradsch.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers
 

From: Reed, Katie <reed.901@osu.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:52 PM
To: Kowalsky, Lisa <kowalsky.10@osu.edu>
Subject: FW: Request for Certificate Credit Overlap
 
FYI.
 
Thanks,
Katie
 

From: Browning, Kristine <browning.99@osu.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:50 PM
To: Smith, Randy <smith.70@osu.edu>; Miriti, Maria <miriti.1@osu.edu>
Cc: Lorenz, Becky <lorenz.182@osu.edu>; Anderson, Cindy <anderson.2765@osu.edu>; Reed, Katie
<reed.901@osu.edu>
Subject: Request for Certificate Credit Overlap
 
Dear Randy and Maria,
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THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
GRADUATE SCHOOL




@ ‘THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY





Attached is our request for certificate credit overlap for two College of Nursing Graduate Certificates
(MHI and MCR).
 
Please let us know if you require further information.
 
Take Care,
Kristy
 

Kristine K. Browning, PhD, APRN-CNP, FAANP
Clinical Professor
Assistant Dean for Graduate Clinical Programs
College of Nursing Center for Healthy Aging, Self-Management and Complex Care 
398 Newton Hall, 295 W. 10th, Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 247-8116 Office
browning.99@osu.edu nursing.osu.edu

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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December 20, 2023 
 
To:  Randy Smith, PhD 
Vice Provost for Academic Affairs 
 
Dr. Maria Miriti 
Associate Dean of Academic Excellence 
 
To be consistent with the recent changes from the University Office of Academic Affairs, as it is allowable to 
have 100% course overlap between an academic certificate and the individual program degree requirements, we 
proposed the following to our Graduate Studies Committee and College of Nursing Faculty: 
1. Master of Healthcare Innovation (MHI): Allow for the graduate certificate Healthcare Leadership and 
Innovation to count towards the required the major courses (9-12 credit hours) for the program degree 
requirements. 
2. Master of Clinical Research (MCR): Allow for the graduate certificate Clinical Research Management to 
count towards the required the major courses (12 credit hours) for the program degree requirements. 
 
The proposal to approve course overlap was reviewed and received approval via the College of Nursing Graduate 
Studies Committee on December 7, 2023 (5 yes, 0 no) and a majority quorum of the eligible College of Nursing 
voting faculty (MCR: 95 yes, 2 no; MHI: 96 yes, 3 no) on December 12, 2023. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Cindy Anderson, PhD, RN, APRN-CNP, ANEF, FAHA, FNAP, FAAN 
Distinguished Professor of Maternal Infant Health 
Senior Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and Educational Innovation 
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